Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 4:43 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SMY3746B FINALIZE

Attachments: thumbnail_IMG_20211006_134612_resized_20211011_033559927.jpg;

thumbnail_IMG_20211006_134607_resized_20211011_033559825.jpg

Dear Simon,

Please refer to the below workshop replied.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 4:16 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SMY3746B FINALIZE

From: Ngo Toh Wee <Ngotw@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 3:38 pm

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SMY3746B FINALIZE

Hi Kenneth,
The fuel lid is complete set, had attach the damage photo.

Regards,
Ngo Toh Wee

Workshop Supervisor (Accident Repair)
T: 6383 7656 | M: 87983946

W: www.SPARKcarcare.com.sg

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 3:07 PM

To: Ngo Toh Wee <Ngotw@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: RE: SMY3746B FINALIZE




CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

Hi Ngo, is the fuel lid cover price correct??

From: Ngo Toh Wee <Ngotw@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 9:11 am

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Choo Jing Yuan <choojy@cdge.com.sg>; Patrick Tia Jee Kiang <PatrickTia@sparkcarcare.com>; Mark Wong Lian
Sheng <wonglsm@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: Re: SMY3746B FINALIZE

Hi Kenneth,
Had attach the part price. Please check and confirm.
Addition 2 day. 7+2 total 9 dyas.

Regards,
Ngo Toh Wee

Workshop Supervisor (Accident Repair)
T: 6383 7656 | M: 87983946

W: www.SPARKcarcare.com.sg

From: Ngo Toh Wee <Ngotw@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 2:34 PM

To: LKK Kenneth <kennethkong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Choo Jing Yuan <choojy@cdge.com.sg>; Patrick Tia Jee Kiang <PatrickTia@sparkcarcare.com>; Mark Wong Lian
Sheng <wonglsm@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: SMY3746B UNDER CARRAIGE PHOTOS

Hi Kenneth,
Had attach the under carriage photos

Regards,
Ngo Toh Wee

Workshop Supervisor (Accident Repair)
T: 6383 7656 | M: 87983946

W: www.SPARKcarcare.com.sg




From: Toh Wee Ngo <wee 75@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 2:03 PM
To: Ngo Toh Wee <Ngotw@sparkcarcare.com>
Subject:

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

Sent from my Huawei phone

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]
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